
Memorandum 
 

To: 
 

Licensing Team  From : Safeguarding and 
Reviewing Service  

c.c  Contact : Lisa Jennings  

c.c.  Ext : 207185 

c.c  My Ref : LJ 

For the attention of: Licensing  Your Ref :  

 Date : 2/12/2016 

 
Subject: Application for Variation to Premises Licence– 

Licensing Act 2003 
 
Premises Name and Address:   Tiger Lills (was Tiger Bills), 3 Victoria 

Parade, Torquay 
 
a) I have no comments to make on the above application  
 
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives: 
 
 i) Prevention of crime and disorder   □ 
 
 ii) Protection of children from harm   X 
 
 iii) Public safety   □ 
 
 iv) Prevention of nuisance   □ 
 
 

because:-  (please list those aspects of the application or variation that give 
you reason for concern and why you have these concerns). 

 
The application has requested to extend the sale of alcohol until 2.30am with the 
premises closing at 3.15am but lacks suitable conditions to protect children from 
harm.  In order to ensure the safety of children I would like to see the following 
condition included: 
:  

 No under 18’s shall be permitted on the premises after 2100 hrs, unless they 
are consuming a table meal in the company of a responsible adult in which 
case they can remain until 2200 hrs.   

 

Signed:        
 
 
Date:  2/12/2016 

 


